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Shelleaha L Jonas

From: Friedemann, Lora <lfriedemann@fredlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Joe W Winkels; Niederluecke, Kurt
Cc: Derek Vandenburgh; Tara C. Norgard; Myers, Laura
Subject: RE: VSI v. Medtronic

Joe,  
 
We received the motion papers and agree to limit distribution to outside counsel, Matt Anderson and Chad Hanson. I’ll 
respond separately to the email concerning the Teleflex in‐house attorneys. 
 
Lora 
 

From: Joe W Winkels [mailto:JWinkels@carlsoncaspers.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 4:17 PM 
To: Friedemann, Lora; Niederluecke, Kurt 
Cc: Derek Vandenburgh; Tara C. Norgard 
Subject: VSI v. Medtronic 
 
Lora, 
 
Below is a sharefile link containing the motion, brief, declarations, exhibits, and proposed order we plan to file after the 
Thursday hearing in connection with our motion for a preliminary injunction. Please treat these as Outside Attorney’s 
Eyes Only, with the exception that, pursuant to our agreement, Chad Hanson and Matt Anderson may also view these 
documents. We plan on filing the brief, Welch declaration, and a few of the exhibits under seal, and will also be filing 
publicly available redacted versions of the same at that time.  
 
https://carlsoncaspers.sharefile.com/d‐s1a6e7c1e02745b99 
 
Best, 
Joe 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Joe Winkels 
Carlson Caspers 
225 South Sixth Street, Suite 4200 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Direct: (612) 436‐9623 
Fax: (612) 436‐9605 
www.carlsoncaspers.com 
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